For Office Use: HRIS

Interview Date:

Panel Interview:





Checked: Date & Initial

EMPLOYMENT APPLICATION FORM

3	

			L			
PERSO	NALPARTICULARS					
Name as p	er : ZULAKMAL AZHARI MOHAMN	MAD SHUKRY	Y.			
Preferred I	Name : ZUL	Gender : Male [] Female []				
Old I/C No	. :	New I/C No.	: 970910-14-54	485		
Nationality		Passport No.	:			
Date of Bir	th : ^{10/9/1997}	Place of Birth	: HOSPITAL KU	IALA LUMPUR		
Age	: 25	Marital Status	s : SINGLE			
Permanent Address (house) 13-14, TAMAN INDUSTRI, LEMBAH JAYA, 68000 AMPANG, SELANGOR		Correspondence Address (mailing) Effective Until: 13-14, TAMAN INDUSTRI, LEMBAH JAYA, 68000 AMPANG, SELANGOR				
Tel :	(House)	Tel. No. :	(House)			
No.	(Mobile) 012-6426601		(Office) 012-6426601			
Fax No. :		E-mail :	akmalazhary97@gmail.com			
FAMIL	YPARTICULARS					
(if applied Occupa						
1		Gender	Birth Date	Level of Education		
_	-					
			-			
1120						
				-		

iii. Do you have any family members currently employed in Galaxy Aerospace (M) Sdn. Bhd. or working in Gading Group? If yes, please specify. EDUCATIONALDETAILS Name of School/College/University START **FINISH** Qualification obtained month/year month/year (CGPA/Class) Secondary Education(s) PMR/PT3 SMK Taman Kosas 6A 1B 1CAggregate : Grade : 6A 3A Aggregate : MRSM Pasir Salak SPM Grade A-Level/STPM/Matriculation(s) Result(s) Certificate(s) Major Grade Diploma Course(s) Diploma of Engineering Technology Major 2015 2018 in Avionics Maintenance CGPA/Grade : 3.68 Degree Course(s) Major Bachelor of Aircraft Engineering 2018 Minor Technology (Honours) in Avionics 2021 : 3.69 CGPA/Class Post Graduate Course(s) Area of study: CGPA/Class Professional Qualification(s) Level/Stage COURSE/TRAININGATTENDED Title(s) Organised by Date attended Location PRODUCTION PLANNER & CONTROL DVIATION TRAINING CENTRE **GAM MIAT** LANGUAGEPROFICIENCY COMPUTERLITERACY * Please indicate (Average, Good, Excellent) Are you familiar in operating a computer? Yes*/No * Written * Spoken List of PC Software that you are familiar with Bahasa Melayu MICROSOFT EXCEL, WORDS, POWERPOINT **EXCELLENT EXCELLENT** English : AVERAGE **AVERAGE AVERAGE** OTHERSKILLS (Please Specify) Others

EXTRACO-CURRICULARACTIVITIES (SPORTS, CLUBS, ETC.) Highest Achievements or Current Involvement Event Committee, Intermiat Sports Carnival, UniKL MIAT, 2016

WORKINGEXPER	IENC	E						
Name of Organization and	Period of Employment			Cumpranias				
Position Held	From To Tot		Total No.	Summary of responsibility	l not dun(Reason(s) for		
	(mm/yy)	(mm/yy)	of years	responsibility	Last drawn/ current salary	leaving/wanting to leave		
Protégé Production Planner and Control	JAN 2022	PRESENT		Monitor scheduled maintenance closely to ensure the compliance is met especially for base maintenance and aircraft component due. Review packages, spares, facilities for maintenance, and manpower for the scheduled maintenance before completing the tasks Liaise with logistics for spares that need completed task maintenance.				
r icase use attachment for	auuition	ai iiiiOrM	auon,					

REMUNERATION DETAILS ON CURRENT/LAST EMPLOYMENT				TRANSPORTATION			
Basic monthly salary:	Bonus (No. of months): Contractual : RM 2000 Variable :		Do you transport Yes No	possess : YES	your o	own	What type of transport license do you have? B2,D,Others(Please specify):
Allowances (Please specify if any):	Car Privilege Type : Driver : (Ye Petrol Allowance/	es/No) month:			Loan s House Car (Ye Others	(Ye es/l	es/No) : %
Other Benefits (If any):							
Expected monthly salary:	RM 2500		Resignation	on notice	e period	1:	1 MONTH

What is you Able to assi	ur greatest achievement in your previous/cui ist to complete the base maintenance of AW	irrent career? /189
	y other information (personal or work experi ase specify)	rience) which is relevant to this application?
Have you t interviewed	been interviewed before in Galaxy Aerospad for and date of the interview.	ace or Gading Group? If yes, please provide the position
PERSON	NALREFERENCES (NON-R	ELATIVES/NONSCEMPLOYEE)
Name	: M.Azlan Shafie	Name :
Address		Address :
	:	:
Tel No. Relationship	: Mechanical Specialist	Tel No. :
Relationship	PAO 1/20	Relationship:
DECLAR	ATION	
information pr	are that all the information given in this emp rovided would subject myself to possible disc of Companies.	ployment application form is true and complete. Any false sciplinary action by Galaxy Aerospace (M) Sdn. Bhd. or
Signature	e:	Date :19/12/2022



CONTACT ME AT

- 13-14,Taman Industri, Lembah Jaya, 68000, Ampang, Selangor, Malaysia
- akmalazhary97@gmail.com
- +6012-6426601
- in @Zulakmal Azhari

L A N G U A G E P R O F I C I E N C Y

English:

- Speaking: Intermediate
- Writing: Intermediate

Malay Language

- Speaking: Expert
- Writing: Expert

IT PROFICIENCY

- Microsoft Word: Expert
- Microsoft Excel: Intermediate
- Microsoft Power point: Intermediate
- Arduino: Beginner

ZULAKMAL AZHARI MOHAMMAD SHUKRY

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a graduate of the University Kuala Lumpur Malaysian Institute of Aviation Technology (UniKL MIAT) with a Bachelor of Aviation Engineering (Hons) in Avionics. During my studies year, I have learned a lot of knowledge in aviation, avionics, electrical and related courses. I am ready, willing to work at any aviation, engineering and related company and apply what I learned from my studies years and develop my skill to help a company grow besides working on myself to be a better person. Would also be openly interested in experiences in a different field/department, such as office management, such as administration, human resources, or any other department. I am a quick learner, able to adapt and fit in new surroundings, a teamoriented personality that I am willing to work with others, analytical and problem-solving approach, and strong knowledge of computer and Microsoft products

WORK EXPERIENCE

Internship Trainee

Skyscan Technology Sdn Bhd, Subang | February 2021 - July 2021

- Learned 5 methods of Non-Destructive Testing include Liquid Penetrate, Magnetic Particle, Eddy Current, Ultrasonic and Radiographic theory and practical almost all of NDT methods during the internship.
- Participated in Liquid Penetrate and Magnetic Particle Inspection Practical under supervision by NDT technician.
- Perform daily and weekly inspections on all material, substances, equipment used for the NDT method.
- Inspect all equipment in the store to see calibration date and sort the equipment by method shelf
- Participate in Eddy Current Inspection on Bombardier at APMM with supervised by Mr. Shafiq, NDT specialist, and Mr. Firdaus, NDT technician,
- Writing documentation and reports related to the company and inspection task.

Internship Trainee

Asia AeroTechnic Sdn Bhd, Subang | February 2018 - June2018

Worked as an Aircraft Maintenance trainee that been assigned to a few departments as part of internship period of a diploma course program for On-Job-Training during Semester 6. The work that I participated in:

- Participated in removing and installing the TCAS of Boeing 777.
- Participated in the inspection of the Fuel Tank of ATR 72.
- Participated in removing and installing the aircraft radome.
- Participated in the inspection of the aircraft's oxygen tank in Boeing 777.
- As storekeeper trainee, that record in new delivery part been received in store for engineer use.
- As a Tech Service trainee that tracking and compile all task cards required for one aircraft for maintenance.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATION

Technological Association Malaysia, 2019

- Student Member
- Membership No: S7058

B2 CAAM MODULE

Module 1: Mathematics

COURSES MODULE

- Electrical Fundamental
 1&2
- Radio Frequency
- Theory Circuit Analysis
 1&2
- Control System
- Maintenance Practices
- Technical Drawing
- Computer Programming
- Business Ethics
- Project Management
- Innovation Management

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

- Work in Shift: Yes
- Willingness to Travel: Yes
- Driving License: B2, D
- Transportation: Motorcycle, Car
- Ready to Work: August 2021

EDUCATIONAL HISTORY

UNIVERSITI KUALA LUMPUR KAMPUS CAWANGAN MALAYSIAN INSTITUTE OF AVIATION TECHNOLOGY

Bachelor Of Aircraft Engineering Technology (Hons) In Avionics July 2018 - July 2021

- 3.69 GPA
- The subject was taken: Aviation safety & security, Signal processing, Aircraft Radar, Advance Aircraft Electrical System, Autopilot System, Circuit Analysis, Project Management, Business Ethics, Innovation Management.
- Final Year Project: A Survey on The Practicality Of Augmented Reality (Ar) Application In Learning Aviation English.

UNIVERSITI KUALA LUMPUR KAMPUS CAWANGAN MALAYSIAN INSTITUTE OF AVIATION TECHNOLOGY

Diploma of Engineering Technology in Avionics Maintenance July 2015- July 2018

- 3.68 GPA
- Subject has taken: Aircraft Legislation, Human factors, Maintenance practices, Aircraft instrument system, Electronic instrument system, Theory of Flight, Mandarin

ACTIVITIES AND INVOLVEMENTS

UNIVERSITI KUALA LUMPUR KAMPUS CAWANGAN MALAYSIAN INSTITUTE OF AVIATION TECHNOLOGY

- Active Member, Career and Counseling Club. UniKL MIAT, 2016-2017
- Event Committee, Kursus Perkahwinan, UniKL MIAT, July 2018
- Event Committee, Intermiat Sports Carnival, UniKL MIAT, 2016
- Member, Co Curriculum Siswa Siswi Pertahanan Awam Malaysia, UniKL MIAT, 2016

REFERENCES

STe.(Assoc)M.Azlan Shafie Mechanical Specialist in MIAT Email: mr.azlan3303@gmail.com Contact Number: 019-3548228

Mrs. Nurul Ain Bte Md Zulkifly
UniKL MIAT Lecturer, FYP Supervisor
Email: nurulain@unikl.edu.my
Contact Number: 012-3112930

INTERVIEW APPRAISAL FORM

GalaxyAerospace*

Name Styl	CAY. CRY. ne: ANCOMAN	ary mother	MASSITION DIA	mer les	Date : 15/12/	22,
		CAPIMAN	Designation	HAMY GOA	Dept M	
PHYSICAL APPEARANCE	Unpleasant appearance	Appears to lack energy	Good physical appearance	Appears fit and alert	Exceptionally energetic	
	1	2	3	1	5	3
TRAITS	Nervous and embarassed	Stiff and uncomfortable	comfortable and at ease	Alert and free of tension	Unusually self possessed/alert	
CONFIDENCE	Shy, retiring,	2 Subscient	3	4	5	4
CONFIDENCE	arrogant	Submissive, and argumentative	Reasonably self assured	Shows self confidence	Self assured and inspires confidence	
EXPOSESSION	1	2	3	(4)	5	4
EXPRESSION OF IDEAS	Unclear and illogical	Not well defined or expressed	Makes sense	Convincing thoughts	Exceptionally good and logical	
EVENERUSE	1	2	3	(4)	5	4
EXPERIENCE	No experience at all	Experience not suitable but helpful	Fair experience	Experience saits job	Experienced. suits job very well	
	1	2	3	(4	5	4
EDUCATION	No education at all	Basic education but not enough	Sufficient education	Has relevant qualifications and certificates	Has additional qualifications, Diploma/Degree	
	1	2	3	4	5	4
MOTIVATION & AMBITION	No motivation and ambition	Little interest, seems to be complacent	Interest fair, and reasonable desire to succeed	Definite future wants to succeed	Ambitious, high aims, planned aims, of success	
	1	2	3	(4)	5	4
COMMUNICATIO SKILL	at all	Little skill	Reasonable amount of skill	Good skill	Exceptionally good skill	
	1	2	3	4	5	9
SUPERVISORY SKILL	Lacking in such skill	Has skills but not enough	Reasonably skilled	Good skill	Exceptionally good skill and experience	
	1	2	3	4	5	4
ADAPTABILITY	Incompatible	Alright but not good enough	Reasonably sufficient	Good adaptability	Can definitely adapt well	
	1	2	3	4	5	4
Recommendations	s for employment ;	YES	/ NO / KIV		TOTAL	42
Comments : .P.	okge 3(/1)	1- proc	red with	the Win	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	
Signature of Interv	viewery s pu	Company	Herbert	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	Allowances:	
Reporting to :		apho-	Department :		. Section :	
Commencing date	• :	120				

INTERVIEW APPRAISAL FORM



Name: ZULAKMAL ASHARI MOHAMMAD SHUKRY Position: PRODUCTION PLANNER Date: 19/12/2022							
Interviewer's name: NORMATRINA WAMARUDIN Designation: PPC SUPERVISOR Dept ENGINETRING							
PHYSICAL APPEARANCE	Unpleasant appearance	Appears to lack energy	Good physical appearance	Appears fit and alert	Exceptionally energetic	3	
	1	2	3	4	5	-	
TRAITS	Nervous and embarassed	Stiff and uncomfortable	comfortable and at ease	Alert and free of tension	Unusually self possessed/alert	3	
CONFIDENCE	Shy, retiring,	Submissive, and	Reasonably self	Shows self	Self assured 5		
	arrogant	argumentative	assured	confidence	and inspires confidence	4	
EXPRESSION	Unclear and	Not well defined	Makes sense	Convincing 4	5		
OF IDEAS	illogical	or expressed	iviakes serise	thoughts	Exceptionally good and logical	3	
	1	2	3	4	5		
EXPERIENCE	No experience at all	Experience not suitable but helpful	Fair experience	Experience suits job	Experienced. suits job very well	3	
	1	2	3	4	5	1 - 1	
EDUCATION	No education at all	Basic education but not enough	Sufficient education	Has relevant qualifications and certificates	Has additional qualifications, Diploma/Degree	4	
	1	2	3	4	5		
MOTIVATION & AMBITION	No motivation and ambition	Little interest, seems to be complacent	Interest fair, and reasonable desire to succeed	Definite future wants to succeed	Ambitious, high aims, planned aims, of success	3	
COMMUNICATIO		Little skill	Reasonable	Good skill	5 Exceptionally	\vdash	
SKILL	at all		amount of skill		good skill	3	
SUPERVISORY	1 Lacking in	Has skills but	3	Cood ald	5		
SKILL	Lacking in such skill	not enough	Reasonably skilled	Good skill	Exceptionally good skill and experience	3	
ADADTABULTY	1	2	3	4	5		
ADAPTABILITY	Incompatible	Alright but not good enough	Reasonably sufficient	Good adaptability	Can definitely adapt well	3	
	1	2	3	4	5		
Decemberdation	a far amplayment :	(VE)	/ NO / KIV		TOTAL	32	
Recommendations for employment: (YES / NO / KIV Comments: STRONG PERSONALITY AND WILLING TO LEARN IN 1 YR TIME, SHOWS							
GOOD IMPROVEMENT IN WORKING AND ATTITUDE							
Signature of Interv					. Allowances :		
Reporting to:			. Department:	************************	Section :		
Commencing date:							

INTERVIEW APPRAISAL FORM

GalaxyAerospace*

Name :	MAL AZHARI M	OHAMMAD SHULLY	Position :	UNERL	Date : 19 Osc	2022	
Interviewer's nam	ne: JASMALIZAW	JAMALUPIN /	Designation:	E: C	Dept FN4INEER	Nq.	
PHYSICAL APPEARANCE	Unpleasant appearance	Appears to	Good physical	Appears fit and alert	Exceptionally		
AFFEARANCE	appearance	lack energy	appearance	and alert	energetic	3	
	1	2	3	4	5		
TRAITS	Nervous and	Stiff and	comfortable and	Alert and free	Unusually self		
	embarassed	uncomfortable	at ease	of tension	possessed/alert	1	
	1	2	3	4	5	14	
CONFIDENCE	Shy, retiring,	Submissive, and	Reasonably self assured	Shows self	Self assured		
	arrogant	argumentative	assureu	confidence	and inspires confidence	11	
	1	2	3	4	5	19 1	
EXPRESSION OF IDEAS	Unclear and illogical	Not well defined	Makes sense	Convincing	Exceptionally		
OF IDEAS	illogical	or expressed		thoughts	good and logical	12 1	
	1	2	3	4	5	3	
EXPERIENCE	No experience at all	Experience not suitable but	Fair experience	Experience suits job	Experienced.		
		helpful		J00	suits job very well	3	
	1	2	3	4	5	1 2	
EDUCATION	No education at all	Basic education but not enough	Sufficient education	Has relevant qualifications and	Has additional qualifications,		
] but not enough	education	certificates	Diploma/Degree	11	
	1	2	3	4	5	17	
MOTIVATION & AMBITION	No motivation and ambition	Little interest, seems to be	Interest fair, and reasonable	Definite future wants to	Ambitious, high		
& ANDITION	and ambition	complacent	desire to succeed	succeed	aims, planned aims, of success	14	
	1	2	3	4	5		
COMMUNICATION SKILL	No skill at all	Little skill	Reasonable amount of	Good skill	Exceptionally good skill		
0			skill		good okiii	14	
OUDED #OODY	1	2	3	4	5		
SUPERVISORY SKILL	Lacking in such skill	Has skills but not enough	Reasonably skilled	Good skill	Exceptionally good skill and		
0.0.	_				experience	121	
	1	2	3	4	5		
ADAPTABILITY	Incompatible	Alright but not good enough	Reasonably sufficient	Good adaptability	Can definitely adapt well		
		J good onloagn				13	
	1	2	3	4	5		
					TOTAL	34	
	s for employment :	YES					
Comments : Per	THERE EMP 31 DEC	2022 . GTAY IN AM	MPARG WILLING	1 70 WYGRADE			
	viewer:	10			. Allowances :		
			. Department :		Section :		
	Reporting to : Department : Section : Commencing date : Probation : Others :						
Verified by HRD	:		. Approved by :		Date :		